Resume

Dr. **Rajiv Kumar Bharti** didhis M.B.B.S. from Ganesh Shankar Vidyarathi Memorial (GSVM) Medical College, Kanpur in year 2006. He completed his Masters in surgery fromBaba Raghav Das (BRD) Medical College, Gorakhpur in year 2012. After completion of MS he did senior residency in General surgery in the same medical college for another three years. He completed his super speciality degree (M.Ch. in Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery) from Armed Forces Medical College (AFMC), Pune in 2020. From where got the tremendous exposures and experiences related to all domains of plastic surgery. He joined this esteemed institution (SGPGIMS) as Assistant Professor in the department of Plastic Surgery and Burns in year 2023. His expertise includes a wide range of procedures including Microvascular Surgeries, Hand surgeries, Brachial plexus Surgeries, Rhinoplasty, Maxillofacial and Aesthetic Surgeries. He has active interest in research and academics. His area of interest is craniofacial surgeries, Microvascular surgeries and Aesthetic surgeries.

Year	Degree(s)	Institute & Location
2006	MBBS	Ganesh Shankar Vidyarathi Memorial (GSVM) Medical College, Kanpur
2012	MS(General Surgery)	Baba Raghav Das (BRD) Medical College, Gorakhpur
2020	MCh (Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery)	Armed Forces Medical College (AFMC), Pune

Professional Qualification

Work Experience

Involve in various teaching programs/lectures for undergraduates, postgraduate, occupational and physiotherapy students during three year tenure of residency at AFMC, pune. (2017 - 2020).

Aug 2015 – Aug 2017: As Senior Resident in the department of neurosurgery RML institute of medical sciences, Lucknow.

June2012 – July2015: As Senior Resident at department of surgery, BRD medical college, Gorakhpur.

Publications

Outcomes of shoulder functions in Spinal Accessory to Supracapularnerve transfer in Brachial Plexus Injury: A comparison between Anterior and the Posterior approach in Indian J PlastSurg2021;54:152–156.